

Conti

LRB80-7929HJRC-A-GAN/dvn

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT

56

10
11

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
EIGHTIETH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE
SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to
the electors of this State for adoption or rejection at the
general election next occurring at least 6 months after the
adoption of this resolution, a proposition to amend Section 1
of and to add Section 1.1 to Article XIV of the Constitution,
the amended, and added Sections to read as follows:

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

ARTICLE XIV

24

CONSTITUTIONAL REVISION

25

SECTION 1. CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION

27

(a) The power to call a convention to consider a
revision of the entire constitution is reserved to the
people. It may be invoked by filing with the Secretary of
State a petition, containing a declaration that a
constitutional convention is desired, signed by a number of
electors in each of one half of the congressional districts
of the State, and of the State as a whole, equal to fifteen
per cent of the votes cast in each such district respectively
and in the State as a whole in the last preceding election of
presidential electors.

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

(b) At the next general election occurring at least six
months after the filing of such petition there shall be
submitted to the electors of the State the question: "Shall a
constitutional convention be held?"

37
38
39

(c) The vote on whether to call a Convention shall be on
a separate ballot. A Convention shall be called if approved
by three-fifths of those voting on the question or a majority
of those voting in the election.

41
42
43
44

(d) The General Assembly, at the session following
approval by the electors, by law shall provide for the
Convention and for the election of two delegates from each
Legislative District; designate the time and place of the

45
46
47
48
49

1 Convention's first meeting which shall be within three months 50
 2 after the election of delegates; fix and provide for the pay
 3 of delegates and officers; and provide for expenses 51
 4 necessarily incurred by the Convention. 52

5 (e) To be eligible to be a delegate a person must meet 54
 6 the same eligibility requirements as a member of the General 55
 7 Assembly. Vacancies shall be filled as provided by law. 56

8 (f) The Convention shall prepare such revision of or 58
 9 amendments to the Constitution as it deems necessary. Any 59
 10 proposed revision or amendments approved by a majority of the 60
 11 delegates elected shall be submitted to the electors in such 61
 12 manner as the Convention determines, at an election 62
 13 designated or called by the Convention occurring not less
 14 than two nor more than six months after the Convention's 63
 15 adjournment. Any revision or amendments proposed by the 64
 16 Convention shall be published with explanations, as the 65
 17 Convention provides, at least one month preceding the 66
 18 election.

19 (g) The vote on the proposed revision or amendments 68
 20 shall be on a separate ballot. Any proposed revision or 69
 21 amendments shall become effective, as the Convention 70
 22 provides, if approved by a majority of those voting on the 71
 23 question.

24 SECTION 1.1. CONSTITUTION REVISION COMMISSION. 73

25 (a) No later than August 1, in the year 1991 and each 75
 26 twentieth year thereafter, there shall be established a 76
 27 constitution revision commission composed of the following 77
 28 thirty-four members:

- 29 (1) the Attorney General of the State; 79
- 30 (2) fifteen members selected by the Governor; 81
- 31 (3) nine members selected by the Speaker of the House of 83
 32 Representatives and nine members selected by the President of 84
 33 the Senate.

34 (b) The Governor shall designate one member of the 85
 35 commission as its chairman. Vacancies in the membership of 87

1 the commission shall be filled in the same manner as the 88
2 original appointments.

3 (c) Each constitution revision commission shall convene 90
4 at the call of its chairman, adopt its rules of procedure, 91
5 examine the Constitution of the State, hold public hearings, 92
6 and, not later than one hundred eighty days prior to the next 93
7 general election, file with the Secretary of State its 94
8 proposal, if any, of a revision of this Constitution or any
9 part of it. 95

10 (d) Any amendment or revision of the Constitution 96
11 proposed by a constitution revision commission shall be 97
12 submitted to the electors of this State at the next general 98
13 election.

14 (e) Once in the tenth week, and once in the sixth week 100
15 immediately preceding the week in which the election is held, 101
16 the proposed amendment or revision, with notice of the date 102
17 of election at which it will be submitted to the electors, 103
18 shall be published in one newspaper of general circulation in
19 each county in which a newspaper is published. 104

20 (f) If the proposed amendment or revision is approved by 106
21 vote of the electors, it shall be effective as an amendment 107
22 to or revision of the Constitution of the State on the first 108
23 Tuesday after the first Monday in January following the 109
24 election, or on such other date as may be specified in the
25 amendment or revision.

26 SCHEDULE 111

27 This amendment shall take effect upon its adoption by the 113
28 electors of this State.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Speaker</u>	<u>Information</u>
1.	1:00	Speaker Redmond	House to order
		Reverend Krueger	Prayer
		Speaker Redmond	
2.		Clerk O'Brien	Messages from Governor
		Speaker Redmond	
		Ryan	Excused absence
		Speaker Redmond	
		Madigan	Excused absence
		Speaker Redmond	Introductions and First Reading Roll Call for attendance
3.		Clerk O'Brien	Introduction and First Reading
		Speaker Redmond	
		Clerk O'Brien	
		Speaker Redmond	
4.		Clerk Hall	Introduction and First Reading
		Speaker Redmond	
		Pouncey	
		Speaker Redmond	
		Ryan	
		Speaker Redmond	
5.		Clerk Hall	
		Speaker Redmond	
		Giorgi	Agreed Resolutions
6.	1:21	Clerk O'Brien	
		Giorgi	
		Speaker Redmond	Resolution adopted
		Clerk O'Brien	Death Resolution



GENERAL ASSEMBLY
STATE OF ILLINOIS
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

TRANSCRIPTION INDEX

DATE: Nov. 14, 1978

<u>Page</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Speaker</u>	<u>Information</u>
		Speaker Redmond	
		Giorgi	
7.		Speaker Redmond	Resolution adopted
	1:55	REPRESENTATIVE MATIJEVICH IN CHAIR.....	
		Speaker Matijevich	
8.		Flinn	Move to suspend Rule...HB-2256
		Speaker Matijevich)	Yield
)	
		Schlickman)	
)	
		Flinn)	
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Schlickman	Oppose motion
9.		Speaker Matijevich	
		McMaster	
10.		Speaker Matijevich	
		Flinn	
		Speaker Matijevich	Motion carries
11.	2:03	Flinn	HB-2256...Motion
		Speaker Matijevich	House accepts Gov. Recommendations
		Clerk O'Brien	Agreed Resolution
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Giorgi	
12.		Speaker Matijevich	Agreed Resolution adopted
		Clerk O'Brien	Death Resolution
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Giorgi	
		Speaker Matijevich	Death Resolution adopted



<u>Page</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Speaker</u>	<u>Information</u>
		Clerk O'Brien	General Resolutions
		Speaker Matijevich	Committee on Assign.
		Clerk O'Brien	
		Speaker Matijevich	Adopt
		Clerk O'Brien	
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Younge	Introduction
13.		Speaker Matijevich	
		Deuster	
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Vinson	Introduction
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Clerk O'Brien	Adj. Reso....1:00 p.m. Nov. 27.
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Giorgi	
	2:24	Speaker Matijevich	Adj. Resolution adopted
14.		Clerk O'Brien	Agreed.....Resolution
		Speaker Matijevich	
		Giorgi	
		Speaker Matijevich	Resolution adopted...recess till 3:00 p.m. then adjourn
	3:01	Clerk O'Brien	House in order Introduction and First Reading House at ease....
	3:16	Clerk Hall	Introduction and First Reading House Adjourned.....



1.

Speaker Redmond: "The House will come to order. Members please be in their seats. We'll be led in prayer by Reverend Krueger, the House Chaplain."

Reverend Krueger: "In the name of the Father, the Son and the Holy Ghost. Amen. O Lord, bless this House to Thy service this day. Amen. Horace Greeley observed: Fame is vapour. Popularity an accident. Riches take wings. Only one thing endures, and that is character. Let us pray, Almighty and Everlasting God, we bow our heads before Thee this day in humble reverence seeking to be obedient to Thy Will. As we pursue our task as Members of this Illinois House of Representatives, do Thou guide and direct us in all our doings that we seek not transitory solutions for the problems of these days rather those that will be everlasting and of continuous value to those whom we serve. This we ask in the name of Thy Son, Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen."

Speaker Redmond: "...Want to welcome a new Member to the Democratic side, Representative Skinner. A new Member to the Republican side, Representative Flinn. Turncoat Geo-Karis, anything to say?"

Geo-Karis: "Mr. Speaker and Ladies and Gentlemen of the House, I'm delighted to see you again. I'm delighted to see that you emerged victorious through a one-sided race. And...I'm going to miss you."

Speaker Redmond: "Turncoat, Lynn Martin. She's still repenting. Messages from the Governor."

Clerk O'Brien: "To the Honorable Members of the House of Representatives, 80th General Assembly. Pursuant to Article IV, Section 9 (b) of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, I hereby veto and return the following House Bills: House Bill 32, 168, 1270, 1470, 2105, 2344, 2428, 2506, 2529, 2539, 2540, 2597, 2642, 2695, 2707, 2763, 2787, 2790, 2839, 3053, 3054, 3151, 3168, 3191 and 3279. Sincerely, James R. Thompson, Governor. To the Honorable Members of the House of Representatives, 80th General Assembly, pursuant to Article IV, Section 9 (e) of the Constitution of 1970, I hereby return the following Bills with my specific recommendations for change: House Bills 16, 384, 562, 2256, 2554, 2685, 2801, 2946, 2999, 3023, 3027, 3062, 3097, 3114 and 3161. Respectfully, James R. Thompson, Governor. ..Honorable Members of the House of Representatives, 80th General Assembly."



Pursuant to Article IV, Section 9 (d) of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, I hereby veto items and reduce items in the following House Bills: House Bills 2632, 2989, 3276 and 3374. Sincerely James R. Thompson, Governor. To the Honorable Members of the House of Representatives of the 80th General Assembly. Pursuant to Article IV, Section 9 (d) of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, I hereby reduce and return the items in the following House Bills: House Bill 2885, 2969 and 2967. Sincerely, James R. Thompson, Governor. To the Honorable Members of the House of Representatives, 80th General Assembly. Pursuant to Article IV, Section 9 (d) of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, I hereby veto and return items in the following Bills: House Bills 2970 and 3392. Respectfully, James R. Thompson, Governor."

Speaker Redmond: "Representative Ryan, are there any Republicans whose absence should be excused?"

Ryan: "Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Representative Ralph Dunn is out of the state and he asked to be excused."

Speaker Redmond: "Is there any objection to showing Representative Ralph Dunn's absence being excused? Representative Madigan, any Democrats whose absence should be excused?"

Madigan: "Mr. Speaker, would the records show that Representative Domico is excused because of illness. That Representative Nardulli is excused....that Representative Garmisa is excused and that Representatives Brummer and McLendon are excused because of their attendance at an Insurance Conference in Detroit. And I'm told that Representative Epton is also attending that Conference."

Speaker Redmond: "Is there any objection to showing those Democrats being excused? Hearing no objection, the record will so show. Introduction, First Reading. Roll Call for attendance."

Clerk O'Brien: "Introduction and First Reading. House Bill 3417, Luft, a Bill for an Act to make an appropriation to the Department of Transportation, First Reading of the Bill. House Bill 3418, Robinson, a Bill for an Act to add Sections to the Election Code, First Reading of the Bill. House Bill 3419, Williams, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act making certain appropriations and



reappropriations and amends certain Acts in relation thereto, First Reading of the Bill. House Bill 3420, Ewing, a Bill for an Act making supplemental appropriations to the State Board of Education, First Reading of the Bill. House Bill 3421, Stuffle-Polk-Kane, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of the School Code, First Reading of the Bill."

Speaker Redmond: "Only the Members are entitled to sit on the floor. Will the Master-at-Arms please eject the imposter who is sitting in Representative Schlickman's seat? "

Clerk O'Brien: "Introductions. House Bill 3222, Madigan, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expenses of various state agencies named therein, First Reading of the Bill."

Speaker Redmond: "Introduction First Reading, Constitutional Amendment."

Clerk Hall: "House Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment 56.

Resolved, by the House of Representatives of the Eightieth General Assembly of the State of Illinois, the Senate concurring herein, that there shall be submitted to the electors of this state for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least six months after the adoption of this Resolution, a proposition to amend Section 1 of and to add Section 1.1 to Article XIV of the Constitution, as amended, and added Sections to read as follows: Article XIV, Constitutional Revision, Section 1. Constitutional Convention.

- (a) The power to call a convention to consider a revision of the entire Constitution is reserved to the people. It may be invoked by filing with the Secretary of State a petition, containing a declaration that a Constitutional Convention is desired, signed by a number of electors in each of one-half of the Congressional districts of the state, and of the state as a whole, equal to fifteen percent of the votes cast in each such district respectively and in the state as a whole in the last preceding election of presidential electors.
- (b) At the next general election occurring at least six months after the filing of such petition there shall be submitted to the electors of the state the question: 'Shall a Constitutional Convention be held?'
- (c) The vote on whether to call a Convention shall be on a separate



ballot. A Convention shall be called if approved by three-fifths of those voting on the question or a majority of those voting in the election. (d) The General Assembly, at the Session following approval by the electors, by law shall provide...."

Speaker Redmond: "The House.....The House shall come to order. Representative Taylor Pouncey, will you use Mr. Ryan's microphone there for a moment? Mr. Ryan's."

Pouncey: "Yes, Mr. Speaker."

Speaker Redmond: "Proceed. Proceed."

Pouncey: "Yes, Mr. Speaker..."

Speaker Redmond: "Do you have something to deliver to the podium?"

Pouncey: "I have a gavel I'm going to bring back to the podium, Mr. Speaker."

Speaker Redmond: "Okay."

Ryan: "Mr. Speaker...Mr. Speaker, I believe that's the..."

Speaker Redmond: "The Minority Leader is recognized..."

Ryan: "...That's the independent gavel, Mr. Speaker..."

Speaker Redmond: "Proceed."

Clerk Hall: "...and for the election of two delegates from each Legislative District; designate the time and place of the Convention's first meeting which shall be within three months after the election of delegates; fix and provide for the pay of delegates and officers; and provide for expenses necessarily incurred by the Convention.

(e) To be eligible to be a delegate a person must meet the same eligibility requirements as a Member of the General Assembly.

Vacancies shall be filled as provided by law. (f) The Convention shall prepare such revision of or Amendments to the Constitution as it deems necessary. Any proposed revision or Amendments approved by a majority of the delegates elected shall be submitted to the electors in such manner as the Convention determines, at an election designated or called by the Convention occurring not less than two nor more than six months after the Convention's adjournment. Any revision or Amendments proposed by the Convention shall be published with explanations, as the Convention provides, at least one month preceding the election. (g) The vote on the proposed revision or Amendments shall be on a separate ballot. Any proposed revision or



Amendments shall become effective, as the Convention provides, if approved by a majority of those voting on the question.

Section 1.1, Constitution Revision Commission. (a) No later than August 1, in the year 1991 and each twentieth year thereafter, there shall be established a Constitution Revision Commission composed of the following thirty-four members: (1) the Attorney General of the State; (2) Fifteen members selected by the Governor; (3) Nine members selected by the Speaker of the House of Representatives and nine members selected by the President of the Senate. (b) The Governor shall designate one Member of the Commission as its chairman. Vacancies in the membership of the Commission shall be filled in the same manner as the original appointments. (c) Each Constitution Revision Commission shall convene at the call of its chairman, adopt its rules of procedure, examine the Constitution of the state, hold public hearings and, not later than one hundred eighty days prior to the next general election, file with the Secretary of State its proposal, if any, of a revision of this Constitution or any part of it. (d) Any Amendment or revision of the Constitution proposed by a Constitution Revision Commission shall be submitted to the electors of this state at the next general election. (e) Once in the tenth week, and once in the sixth week immediately preceding the week in which the election is held, the proposed Amendment or revision, with notice of the date of the election at which it will be submitted to the electors, shall be published in one newspaper of general circulation in each country in which a newspaper is published. (f) If the proposed Amendment or revision is approved by vote of the electors, it shall be effective as an Amendment to or revision of the Constitution of the state on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in January following the election, or on such other date as may be specified in the Amendment or revision. Schedule. This Amendment shall take effect upon its adoption by the electors of this state.

First Reading of the Constitutional Amendment."

Speaker Redmond: "Agreed Resolutions. Pardon me. Representative Giorgi, for what purpose do you rise?"

Giorgi: "Mr. Speaker, would you like to read the Agreed Resolutions?"



Speaker Redmond: "Mr. Clerk, are we at that order of business yet?"

Agreed Resolutions? We've got more coming, Representative Giorgi."

Giorgi: "Well, let's get these out of the way."

Speaker Redmond: "Do you want to go with the ones you've got? Okay.

Agreed Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1082, W. D. Walsh; 1083, J.D. Jones-Huskey; 1084, Huskey; 1086, Kelly; 1087, Kelly; 1088, Kelly; 1089, Kelly; 1090, Kelly; 1091, Getty; 1092, Capparelli; 1093, Schisler; 1094, Kelly; 1095, Kelly; 1096, Kelly; 1097, Kelly; 1098, Madigan-Beatty-Kucharski;Don't have that? 1097 the last one?"

Giorgi: "House Resolution by Walsh, 1082, notes the 42 years that Braga served as Mayor. Jones, 1083, denotes 25 years of volunteer coaching in Springfield. 1084 by Huskey writes about a 90th birthday. Kelly, talks about an Eagle Scout award. 1087 by Kelly also...an Eagle Scout award. 1088 by Kelly talks about a 65th wedding anniversary. 1089 by Kelly a 60th wedding anniversary. 1090 by Kelly, a bank's centennial. ...Knights of Columbus66th anniversary by Getty. 1092 from Capparelli talks about Joseph Giunta's 40 years of community service. Schisler's 1093 notes Wesley Stevens retiring after 25 years at the Illinois University. 1094 by Kelly ..the Hazel Crest County Club Hills weekly newspaper. 1095 by Kelly 25th anniversary. 1096 by Kelly a 25th wedding anniversary and 1097 by Kelly a founding of a township high school. I move for the adoption of the Agreed Resolutions."

Speaker Redmond: "Representative Giorgi has moved for the adoption of the Agreed Resolutions. Is there any discussion? The question is on the motion. Those in favor say 'aye', 'aye'; opposed 'no'. The 'ayes' have it and the motion carries and the Resolutions are adopted. Death Resolutions. Please come to order. Death Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1085, Griesheimer. With respect for the memoryWith respect to the memory of Robert 'Bob' J. Milton, of Lake County."

Speaker Redmond: "Representative Giorgi."

Giorgi: "Mr. Speaker, I move for the adoption of...."

Speaker Redmond: "Representative Giorgi moves the adoption of the Death



Resolution. Those in favor say 'aye', 'aye'; opposed 'no'. The 'ayes' have it, the motion carries and the Resolution is adopted. I saw an impostor in Representative Woods Bowman's seat a minute ago. Is there an impostor in Representative Woods Bowman's seat? He's evidently talking to Mr. Greiman. Have you met Mr. Schlickman? The House will be in order...the most important business today. Is everyone on the Quorum Roll Call? We're about ready to take the record. Representative Ewell, are you on? What's the matter with Representative Ewell's button there? Mr. Davidson, Representative Ewell's button, what's the problem? Switch won't work. Turn your key? Is your key on? He has no key. Whoever ran in that primary was presumptive, weren't they? Representative Barnes, will you give Representative Ewell his key? ...Representative Matijevich, do you want to come up here?"

Representative Matijevich in Chair.....

Speaker Matijevich: "The House will be in order. The House will be in order. The Gentleman from St. Clair, Representative Flinn, for what purpose do you seek attention? The Gentleman from St. Clair, Representative Flinn."

Flinn: "Mr. Speaker and Ladies and Gentlemen of the House, I move to suspend Rule 44.1 (b) for the purpose of taking up the Governor's Amendatory Veto on House Bill 2256."

Speaker Matijevich: "Is there any discussion on the motion to suspend House Rule 44...I believe...point one. The Gentleman from Cook, Representative Schlickman."

Schlickman: "Would the Gentleman yield?"

Flinn: "Yes."

Speaker Matijevich: "He indicates he will. Let's first have order. Could we give these Gentlemen order? The Gentleman from St. Clair, Representative Flinn."

Flinn: "Mr. Speaker, I can't see the questioner over there. There's a lot of congestion here in the aisles."

Schlickman: "Without a rule book available, I first would like to know what rule we're suspending?"



Flinn: "The rule that we're suspending permits me to take up for immediate consideration the Governor's Amendatory Veto on this Bill."

Schlickman: "Is that on account of the fact that it's not on the Calendar?"

Flinn: "It's on the Calendar, Sir."

Speaker Matijevich: "Representative Schlickman, the rule is that it be on the desk for one Legislative day. That's the rule he's trying to suspend."

Schlickman: "Number two, could we have a description of the Bill and the Governor's reason for having vetoed it; or, is that out of order at this time?"

Flinn: "No, it's not out of order. I'd be glad to give it to you, far as I'm concerned, unless the Speaker calls me out of order. What the Governor's Amendatory Veto done was strike out the raise in minimums of salaries which you yourself objected to in House Bill 2256. It makes the Bill entirely permissive for county boards to raise salaries or not raise them and there's no counties ... no counties will be forced to raise the salaries because the minimum is cut back to where it was."

Schlickman: "Is this that Bill you yourself indicated you didn't care for; the one that establishes or increases minimum salaries?"

Flinn: "That's right. And now...and at that time I offered to you and others that ...that might have been in the hearing of my voice at the time, that I was going to introduce legislation to do away with the maximum and minimums next year and get the Legislature out of the business of setting the salary limits or minimums."

Schlickman: "Well, Mr. Speaker, if I may address myself to the motion?"

Speaker Matijevich: "One moment. Let's all give him attention. We are now on the order of business...so we're not playing around anymore. The Gentleman, Elmer Conti, tells me if we waste any more time the Republicans will garner two more votes, so we better do this in a hurry. The Gentleman from Cook, Representative Schlickman."

Schlickman: "Mr. Speaker and Members of the House, I rise to oppose this motion on two counts. Number one, the Gentleman has not demonstrated that an emergency exists and has not demonstrated as to why we should give immediate consideration by suspending the rule. Number two, Mr.



Speaker and Members of the House, going to the merit of this Bill; the objection that had been made to the Bill previously and the one that the Governor has sustained, is that by this Bill we are simply mandating higher salaries for local governmental officials. I think the Gentleman is right that we should wait until next year and attack this in a rational fashion by eliminating minimums..particularly.. so that we don't impose upon local governments' added costs, that we don't presume for them as to what salaries should be. So for those reasons I oppose this motion for immediate consideration of the Governor's veto."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Knox, Representative McMaster."

McMaster: "Thank you, Mr. Speaker. If Representative Schlickman will listen. Representative Schlickman, I hope you're listening. I think you're overlooking the thrust of the Governor's Amendment - Number one. The only mandated thing about the Bill would have been the increase in minimums which the Governor struck out and which Representative Flinn is going along with this Amendment. In other words, we are not mandating any increases, Gene. Secondly, you questioned whether it was or was not of an emergency nature. It is for this reason; county boards are involved in making and adopting their budget for the oncoming fiscal year of theirs which starts December 1. If we do not take action it hangs them up waiting to see what we are going to do about these salaries. Therefore, it is in fact of an emergency nature to all county boards with the exception of Cook County within the State of Illinois. I do urge that we adopt this motion to discharge the rules and vote on this piece of legislation, this Amendatory Veto, today."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from St. Clair, Representative Flinn, to close on the motion....to suspend the rule, Representative Flinn."

Flinn: "Mr. Speaker, we've been talking on the Bill itself and think that's probably proper because we need to know what the Bill does. But what Representative McMaster says is true, it does not mandate anything to the county board, it simply raises the maximum permitted for the county boards to vote for salary increases that puts the minimum back where it was...which was what Mr. Schlickman had objected to to start



with. He said he was for the Bill except for that purpose. Now, ...and Representative McMaster also is correct in talking about the necessity of it passing now. The question becomes moot if we don't act today and get it over in the Senate because the new county officers will be taking office before long and it will be four years before the county boards will be permitted to take any action. It..it does not and I repeat, it does not offer any mandate at all to the county boards. It is completely permissive and I would ask that my motion be passed."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from St. Clair, Representative Flinn, has moved to suspend Rule 44.1 for the purpose of taking up the Governor's veto of House Bill 2256. All those in favor of voting for the motion vote 'aye', those opposed vote 'nay'. Takes 89 votes on the suspension. Have all voted...Have all voted who wish? On this motion...Take the record. On this motion there are 136 voting 'aye', 6 voting 'no', none 'present', and the motion carries and the rule is suspended. DiPrima 'aye'. On the Calendar we are now under Amendatory Vetoes, there appears House Bill 2256 and a motion to accept the Governor's specific recommendation for change by adoption of the Amendment to the motion. On that motion, the Gentleman from St. Clair, Representative Flinn."

Flinn: "Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker and Ladies and Gentlemen of the House, this Bill is pretty well been explained already. I do move to accept the specific recommendation of the Governor as far as House Bill 2256 is concerned and if there are any questions I'll try to answer them."

Speaker Matijevich: "Is there any discussion? There being no discussion, there has been a motion to accept the Governor's specific recommendation. And the question is, shall the House accept the Governor's specific recommendation for change with respect to House Bill 2256 by adoption of the Amendment? All in favor will vote 'aye', all opposed will vote 'nay'. This requires 107 votes. 107 votes. Because of the effective date it takes 107. Have all voted? Have all voted who wish? The Clerk will take the record. On this issue there are 149 voting 'aye', 3 voting 'no', one voting 'present', and



this motion having received a constitutional three-fifths majority prevails and the House accepts the Governor's specific recommendations for change regarding House Bill 2256 by adoption of the Amendment. Any further motions? The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, on Agreed Resolutions. The Clerk will read Agreed Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1098, Madigan-Beatty-Kucharski; 1099, Madigan; 1100, Pechous; 1101, Yourell; 1102, Yourell; 1103, Yourell; 1104, Yourell; 1105, Yourell; 1106, Yourell; 1107, Yourell; 1108, Yourell; 1109, Yourell; 1110, Yourell; 1111, Yourell; 1114, DiPrima; 1115, DiPrima; 1116, Geo-Karis; 1117, Schoeberlein; 1119, Kent; 1120, Waddell; 1121, Skinner."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi."

Giorgi: "Mr. Speaker, did the Clerk read the House Resolution 1118 also?"

Clerk O'Brien: "No. 1118 is a Death Resolution."

Giorgi: "Would you look at 1119?"

Clerk O'Brien: "1119 I read.....I included."

Giorgi: "Mr. Speaker, Madigan's House Resolution 1098 honors Tony Jimenez on his state champions. Madigan's 1099 recognizes Ben and Irene Wilkoski's 50th wedding anniversary. Yourell's 10---11 notes....er.. Pechous's 1100 Resolution notes Eagle Scout award. 1101 by Yourell notes Mr. Harold 'Cookie' Schée of Blue Island...Golden Wedding anniversary. 1102 of Yourell records the 90th birthday of Hedwig Labahn. 1103 by Yourell is an accolade for a Candystriper of the year. 1104 by Yourell notes the accomplishments of the Kathryn Bragg. 1105 by Yourell lauds the 50th wedding anniversary. Yourell's 1106 extols the Master of Arts education by Reverend La Mar Miller. 1107 by Yourell cherishes the 50th wedding anniversary. 1108, Yourell appreciates the outstanding teenage volunteer. 1109 by Yourell honors Helen Whalen in 'Those who Excell' education program. 1110 by Yourell talks about Lillian Kierland's retirement. 1111 by Yourell marks another golden wedding anniversary. 1114 by DiPrima honors the Notre Dame High School for girls. 1115 by DiPrima is a garner for Peter Zyk of the Boy Scout Troop. 1116 by Geo-Karis talks about the Village of Mundelein. 1117 by Schoeberlein honors Coach Ace



Wyeth that has worked with young people. 1119 by Kent talks about the death of a former Representative, Honorable Walter Hill. 1120 by Waddell is about Mr. Albert Butts of Harvard, Illinois. 1121 by Skinner wants to denote a section of US Highway for former Representative A. B. McConnell. I move for the adoption of the Agreed Resolutions."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi has clearly read...moved for adoption the Agreed Resolutions. All in favor say 'aye', opposed 'nay'. The Agreed Resolutions are adopted. Death Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1113, Gaines, respects the memory of Mr. Graham. House Resolution 1118, Jaffe, respects the memory of Mrs. Lucille Flickenger."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi."

Giorgi: "Mr. Speaker, I move for the adoption of the Death Resolutions."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman moves the adoption of the Death Resolutions. All in favor say 'aye', opposed 'nay'. The Death Resolutions are adopted. General Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1112, Simms-Giorgi-et al."

Speaker Matijevich: "Committee on Assignments. Further Death Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1122, Tuerk, respects the memory of Clyde C. Trager."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, moves the adoption of the Death Resolution. All in favor say 'aye', opposed 'nay'. The Resolution is adopted. Further Death Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1123, Schisler, respects the memory of Walter E. Hill."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, moves the adoption of the Death Resolution. All in favor say 'aye', opposed 'nay'. The Death Resolution is adopted. There is about four people seeking recognition but we're in a holding pattern right now. I'm waiting for signals. The Lady from St. Clair, Representative, Younge, for what purpose do you arise?"

Younge: "For the purposes of an introduction. Martha O'Malley who is the Regional Superintendent of Schools in St. Clair and Madison County, is



in the gallery over here and I'd like you to welcome her. Martha O'Malley."

Speaker Matijevich: "Martha, I want you to know that was completely out of order but there she is. The Gentleman from Lake, Representative Deuster, for what purpose do you arise?"

Deuster: "Mr. Speaker, I was rising to make a brief announcement concerning the cancellation of the Prayer Breakfast tomorrow morning. I hope this is in order. Because of the schedule of the House the Prayer Breakfast that was scheduled for tomorrow morning will not be held and will be rescheduled at a later date. Thank you Mr....."

Speaker Matijevich: "That for winners and losers both, Don? The Gentleman from DeWitt, Representative Vinson, for what purpose do you rise?"

Vinson: "For purposes of an introduction, Mr. Speaker...Members of the House. We have the pleasure of having with us in Springfield today a bipartisan school superintendent who covers both my county and the County of McLean, R. Bruce Holcomb, sitting up here."

Speaker Matijevich: "Adjournment Resolution."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Joint Resolution 104, Resolved by the House of Representatives of the 80th General Assembly of the State of Illinois, the Senate concurring herein, that when the two Houses adjourn on Tuesday, November 14, 1978, the Senate stands adjourned until November 27, 1978, at 12 o'clock noon and the House stands adjourned until Monday, November 27, 1978, at one o'clock, p.m."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, do you want to move the adoption?"

Giorgi: "I move the adoption of the Adjournment Resolution."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, moves the adoption of the Adjournment Resolution. All in favor say 'aye', all opposed 'no'. The Adjournment is adopted. Resolution is adopted. Agreed Resolutions. The Clerk will read the Agreed Resolutions. Agreed Resolutions."

Clerk O'Brien: "House Resolution 1124, Schisler; House Resolution 1125, Dawson; House Resolution 1126, McClain; House Resolution 1127, McClain; House Resolution 1128, Satterthwaite."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi."



Giorgi: "Mr. Speaker, Schisler's 1124 Resolution notes the contribution of Vern E. Sipes, of Canton, Illinois. Dawson's 1125 eulogizes an outstanding citizen, Frank Bytnar. McClain records the Quincy Notre Dame Boys won the Class A State Golf Championship. McClain congratulates the Quincy High School Girls Team, won its third straight Illinois State Championship. Satterthwaite heralds Edward P. Grogg, in 'Those Who Excel' award and I move for the adoption of the Agreed Resolution."

Speaker Matijevich: "The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, moves for the adoption of the Agreed Resolution. All in favor say 'aye', opposed 'nay', and the Agreed Resolutions are adopted. The Gentleman from Winnebago, Representative Giorgi, moves that the House stand in recess so that the Clerk can accept motions and introduction of Bills until 3 p.m., after which the House will stand in adjournment until November 27. 1 p.m. All in favor say 'Happy Thanksgiving' Those opposed stay here. And the House does stand adjourned."

Clerk O'Brien: "The House will be in order. Introduction and First Reading.

House Bill 3423, Ryan, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expense of various state agencies. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3424, Schuneman, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the FY79 ordinary and contingent expense and supplemental FY78 expenses of the Department of Local Government Affairs. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3425, Reilly, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Department of Transportation. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3426, Kempiners, a....Oh, yeah...we'll wait. House Bill 3426, Kempiners, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to make an appropriation for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Liquor Control Commission and Dangerous Drugs Commission. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3427, Catania, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an



Act making an appropriation for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Fair Employment Practices Commission and the Illinois Commission on Human Relations. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3428, Hoxsey, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act making appropriations for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Department of Agriculture and Emergency Services and Disaster Agency. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3429, Kent, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Department of Transportation. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3430, E. M. Barnes, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Commission on Delinquency Prevention and the Department of Children and Family Services. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3431, Wikoff-Satterthwaite-Johnson, a Bill for an Act to make an appropriation for the Illinois Institute of Natural Resources. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3432, Younge, a Bill for an Act making an appropriation to the Speaker of the House of Representatives. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3433, Redmond, a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of the School Code. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3434, McGrew, a Bill for an Act making appropriations for reimbursements to school districts for uncompensated transportation expenses. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3435, Willer-Chapman, a Bill for an Act to make an appropriation to the Capital Development Board. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3436, Madigan, a Bill for an Act to amend Section 4, 5 of an Act approved July 7, 1955, as amended. First Reading of the Bill.

We'll stand at ease for more introductions!"

Clerk Hall: "Introduction and First Reading.

House Bill 3437, Ryan, a Bill for an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expenses of the Health Finance Authority. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3438, Ryan, a Bill for an Act to transfer monies between



the General Revenue Fund and the Health Finance Authority Fund. First Reading of the Bill.

House Bill 3439, ...a Bill for an Act to amend Sections of an Act to provide for the ordinary and contingent expense of the Department of Transportation. First Reading of the Bill.

....Ed, you have a telephone call.

No further business, the House stands adjourned."

